

Debra Shettlesworth

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 307 Concord Street - ZBA Hearing

From: Doug Golemme
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 4:23 PM
To: Debra Shettlesworth <DShettlesworth@rockland-ma.gov>
Cc: Douglas Lapp <dlapp@rockland-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: 307 Concord Street - ZBA Hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I went and saw this guy a few months ago and gave him instructions on what he needed to do.

He did not fill wetlands but came close.

I instructed him to line the edge of the grass line with crushed stone and not go a centimeter further towards the drainage ditch in the rear of his property. Also to remove the spoils from scrapping off grass- off site.

I know he fenced the property in so I really can't see, but ill take a look
